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From: ICE-FOIA

To: Kevin Docherty

Subject: RE: Follow up on referral from USCIS (NRC2015081823)
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 1:14:53 PM

Good Afternoon,

In researching your FOIA request (NRC2015081823), we have determined that we have not received
the request from USCIS as of today. As soon as your case is input, you will receive an email from this
office assigning your request a new tracking number (2016-ICFO-XXXXX). Please be advised that we
are working on a first in first out basis and your place in the queue depends on how many requests
we have received prior to yours.

Sincerely,
ICE/FOIA

From: Kevin Docherty [mailto:KDocherty@browngold.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:38 PM

To: ICE-FOIA@dhs.gov

Subject: Follow up on referral from USCIS (NRC2015081823)

Please see the attached letter dated October 1, 2015, indicating that the above-referenced FOIA
request was referred to your office.

Can you provide an update on the status of ICE’s receipt of the referral from USCIS and a timeline for
the production of the referred documents?

| have also attached the original request dated June 9, 2015, submitted by Sirine Shebaya and the
ACLU of Maryland. The subject of the request is Mirna Rubidia Artiga Carrero. Ms. Artiga’s executed
authorization to release documents to the ACLU of Maryland is included with the request.

Thank you,
Kevin

Kevin Docherty
Attorney

BROWN GOLDSTEIN LEVY

120 E. Baltimore Street, Suite 1700
Baltimore, MD 21202

Tel.:  410.962.1030x1331
Fax:  410.385.0869

Email: kdocherty@browngold.com

About Brown, Goldstein & Levy, LLP
Brown, Goldstein & Levy, based in Baltimore, Maryland, handles both civil and criminal litigation and has active practices in
many other areas of the law, including family law, disability rights, and health care. For more information, visit

www.browngold.com.
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received your message, please call to confirm receipt of any present and future e-mails.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed; it
may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return
email and delete this email (and any attachments) from your system. Thank you.



